

School Council Minutes 2023-2024

Date: Friday 9th February 2024

Present:

| Pine | Oak | Ash | Rowan | Willow | Olive |
|-------|--------|----------|----------|---------|--------|
| Cedar | Walnut | Sycamore | Hawthorn | Hazel | Laurel |
| Holly | Poplar | Elder | Chestnut | Redwood | Maple |

Year One and Two School Councillors invited to attend. YES / NO

| A | Absences: | | | | | | |
|---|--|--------------------|-------------------|--|--|--|--|
| | Apologies from: | Reason for Absence | Follow up needed? | | | | |
| | NA | | | | | | |
| | Follow up from previous week absences: | | | | | | |
| | NA | | | | | | |

| Agenda: | School | Council | Systems | and | Action | Plan |
|---------|---------|---------|-------------------|-----|---------|--------|
| Agenaa. | 3011001 | Cooncil | Jy 3101113 | ana | ACIIOII | i iuii |

| | Item | Discussion | Action |
|---|--|---|---|
| 1 | Class Council Agenda | Why do we take part in Safer Internet Day? | Feedback to teachers. |
| | 29th January 2024 Safer Internet Day | We can learn how to be safe online (year 5) To avoid dangers online like a stranger communicate with you (year 3) Now that there are more games the settings are safer (year 6) | |
| | | To be aware of games that are safe and unsafe (year 4) What is cyber bullying? | |
| | | Cyber bulling is unkind behaviour e.g. In game play (year 6) It could vary between weird comments to iniprorite images (year 5) | |
| | | > How do you make sure you are safe online (at school and home)? | |
| | | Go off your device if you see something strange (year 4) Only play age appropriate games (year 6) If you're not safe tell a trusted adult or press the report button (year 5) | |
| | | What would you do if you felt unsafe accessing the internet? Tell you're parents (year 3) | |
| | | Always be supervised (year 4) When could you use a webcam? | |
| | | > You could use it for video calls with adults (year 5) | |
| | | Parents can use webcam to mounter child's actions (year 4) | |
| 2 | Wellbeing exercise/activity update | Wellbeing Activity: Bubble Breathing | Continue to have a range of wellbeing activities as part of the school council agendas. |
| | | <u>Some of our class did not like it because it consumed a lot of energy (year 4)</u> <u>Creative and fun (year 5)</u> <u>What do you think the benefit of these exercises/activities are?</u> <u>It helps calm people down for tests (year 6)</u> <u>If your calm you have a healthy and lengthy life (year 3)</u> | |

| 3 | School competition | This term, School Council will promote the love of writing through a short story competition. | | |
|---|----------------------------|---|--|--|
| 5 | | Years 1-6 | | |
| | (writing) | Years 1-6 Councillors have confirmed that there has been a class discussions regarding the writing competition. Year 6 and 5 have set this as holiday homework | | |
| 4 | AOB Events for Spring 2 | Easter bonnet competition: 1. Head of council and year 6 councillors will bring each year group for a parade 2. Timings will be shared with teachers 3. 1 winner per year group everyone else gets a certificate 4. Prize will be an Easter egg | | |